From: Kay Kinneavy <kay@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>

Date: May 13, 2011 2:33:57 AM CDT

To: LNN Announcements <announcements@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Subject: Labyrinth Announcements - new pictures

Springtime in Chartres

Jill Geoffrion in Chartres
next stop: Portland

Jill K H Geoffrion, PhD, featured speaker for the Northwest Regional Labyrinth Gathering

Jill is the author of seven labyrinth-related books and a professional photographer. Through Faith,
Hope and Love Global Ministries Dr. Geoffrion travels to places of extreme suffering where she is
privileged to introduce the labyrinth and offer labyrinth prayer experiences.

Jill is now in Chartres, France studying and photographing the cathedral, leading pilgrimages, and
walking the labyrinth. She will be bringing those pictures and new information about the Chartres
Labyrinth to Portland next month.

Northwest Regional Labyrinth Gathering
One Step at a Time:
Global Labyrinth Consciousness

Friday, June 24 at Trinity Episcopal Cathedral
Saturday, June 25 at Mission of the Atonement
Sunday, June 26 at St. Luke’s Episcopal Church

Early Bird Registration for NW Regional Labyrinth Gathering is May 24
It's going to be an amazing event!

More Info
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/2011/110626_NWRLG.html

Register Now to Take Advantage of Early Bird Discount

Food Labyrinth at Marylhurst
World Labyrinth Day

Good news! The Food Labyrinth at Marylhurst collected 362 pounds of food for HOPE
another 75 pounds of food was donated to the Marylhurst Food Pantry

Pictures from World Labyrinth Day at Marylhurst are now on the LNN Photo Pages. Does anybody have a picture of the food labyrinth as it looked at the end


http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/2011/110626_NWRLG.html
http://labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/forms/110626_NWRLG.php
http://labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/forms/110626_NWRLG.php

of the day? http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/photos.html
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